
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records * 

UN f.L ' ~qy 
~ ' ~ 

NUV ~ 
-?~ 

UN/SA COLLECHON 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
22nd meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 1 November 1979 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Stn~Y RECORD OF THE 22nd MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BOYA (Benin) 

later: Mr. VARELA QUIROS (Costa Rica) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda items) 
(continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 89: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 ~OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES, (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 91 : QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 93 : IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

• This record is subject td correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-58038 

/ ... 
Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/34/SR.22 
15 November 1979 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

/ ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 2 

CONTENTS (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETATIY~·GErJERAL (_c_on:t:i:_Ilu~i) 

AGENDA ITEH 12; REPORT OF THE ECOJ\TOTUC AND SOCIAL COUT1CIL (~_o_~tinue~) 

AGENDA ITEII 94" UNITED ~JATIQJITS EDUCATIONAL AND 'T'R1\INING PROGRA~IiHE FOR SOUTI-IJT:TIN 
AFRICA· REPORT OF THE SFCRETAT:.Y--GENERAL (_s::_op:tinued) 

AGENDA ITEi1 95 · OFFERS BY :1EI1BER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAil\TirTG FACILITIES FOR 
INHABITAJIJTS OF 1\TON--SELJi'.-r'OVERNING TERRITORIES. REPORT 01C THE SECPETADY~GENEPAL 
( <:__on_ti~:u~_g) 

I ... 



_AjC. L! /31~ /SR. 22 
English 
Page 3 

AGTI:11TDA ITEF 13; D'TPLEnENTA'J'ION OF THE DECLARATION O:f\T THE GPANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COmiTRIES MTD PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other ap:enda 
items) (continued) (A/34/23/Add.3-5, 7 and 8, A/3h/~5. A/34/66, A/34/98, A/34/103, 
A/31!/109-;f,._/31~/27~) A/34/282, A/3!~/308- A/31! /312, A/3h/31f2, A/31!/31! 3, A/34/h20, 
A/31~/1~21 A/31~/427 _ A/34/1f39, A/34/~83: A/C)~/31!/6, 8 and ll, A/C)f/31!/L.2/Rev.l, 
L.5, L.6, L.7, L.9, L.lO, L.11, L.12, L.14) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIJ\L COHJ'1ITTEE OTII TII:C SITUATION HITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLPTENTATION OP THE DECLARATION OIT THE GRANTING OF Il'JDEPENDEl'JCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (cont_iQued) 

(b) REPORT OP TI-IE SECRETARY~-GENE:RAL ( C<?P.-t_inueoJ 

AGENDA ITErl 89: DTFO:mi!ATION FilOH NON~SELF--GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRAl\TSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (_c:_op_tinued) (A/3~t/23/ Add. C), 

A/34/554) 

(a) REPORT OF TH:C SECRETARY~GENERAL (_c;~g_t_inued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL CmrJl''ITTEE Or1 THE SITUATION FI'J'IT REGARD TO THE 
D1PLK lENTATIOTT OF THE DECLARATION OJ'T THE GRlHTTING OF INDEPENDEI!CE TO COLOniAL 
COUNTRIES AJITD PEOPLES (_gontinued) 

AGENDA ITEH 91: QUESTION OF EAST TP~OR; REPORT OF TJ-I:C SPECLAL COH~UTT"EE ON TilE 
SITUATIOIT HITE m::GAT\D TO THE IMPLET~ENTATIOTT OF THE DECLARATION ON 'l'JIF GT\ANTIJITC OF 
HJDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUIJTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) (A/31!/23/ AclcL 3 c, 

A/3Lf/3l1, A/C.L!/3L!/3/Acld"1~5, A/C.1!/3L!/5 and Add-:-1--ancl 2~ A/C.if/31!/Go 
A/C ,1! /34/L o 3/Hev o1) 

AGENDA ITEH 93: I'1PLE~~ENrnATIOl\T OF TIIE DECLARI\TION ON THF GRAJITTDJG OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY TJIB SPECIALIZED AGEHCif.S Al'JTI THE INTERl'TATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED HITE THE UNirnED Nl\TIONS (continued) (A/34/23 (Part V), 
A/31!/208 and Acldo1~3) -------

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COI1VITTEE ON THE S ITUA'ri ON HITH RF:GAim TO THF 
D1PLEl1ENTATION OF THE DECLARATION OlJ THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL 
COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (_cop_tipued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRE'l'ARY~~GENERAL (~_o~_tipuecl) 

AGEl'TDA ITUI 12: RI::PORT OF THE F!:ONOr;IC A!TD SOCIAL COTJTTCIL (_c:_c::_~tinue_9J 
(A/34/3/Adcl.28, A/31~/357, A/3h/389) 

AGEHDA ITEJT 91!: UEITED NATIGrTS EDUCATI01TAJ_j AND TRAHTIJITG PROGTIJI!1ME FOR SOUTHERN 
Ar'RICA: REPORT OJ!' TH:r: SECilETAllY--GEITIGRJIL (£_optinuecl) 

/ ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
Enc;lish 
Page 4 

AGENDA ITE~'T 95: OFFERS BY HEl~BER STATES OF STUDY AND TRAINING FACILITIES FOP 
INHABITANTS OF NON-SELF~GOVERNING TERRITORIES: REPORT OF THE S:CCRETAI":Y~C'EHETIAL 

(~~~ti~~~d) (A/34/572) 

l. 1:_h~_C_HA_IBT1AN suggested that the Cornrnittee should adopt the draft proposals 
relatin["'; to various Territories under consideration. He drew the Committee 1 s 
attention to the statement of the administrative and financial implications of 
those draft proposals submitted by the Secretary~-General in document A/C.)!/]1~/1.12. 

Question of St. Helena (A/C .1-!/31~/L. 7) 

5. The CHAIRITAIJ announced that Haiti and India had joined the sponsors of draft 
resolution-A/cT)~/31~ /L .10. 

6. The d!_aft __ :r:_~_s__sJl_u_t_i_o_n _ _w_Et_s ___ ado_p_~ed. 

7. The CHAIRMAH announced that Grenada and Haiti had become sponsors of draft 
resolutio~-Ajc)+/31! /L. 9. 

8. ~~h~ _dra_t:_t _ _!'_es__?l_~t_i_o_n ya_s. _aQ_op_t ed. 

9. ~h_e_ CHA._~!:\L'I£1-N announced that the Bahamas 0 Grenada, Haiti) Sierra Leone and 
the United Republic of Tanzania had become SDonsors of draft resolution 
A/C.4/34/L.ll: L 

10. Jh.~. _oyaf'_t;_ !esol_l!-_t_i_~n __ y_r:t_s _a_d.~Jl.:t~Q.. 

11. li~-~ :V./'I.LERE_ (Trinidad and Tobar;o) \·relcon:teo. the accession to indenendence of 
several former colonial Territories in the Caribhean and the Pacific. In the 

! ... 



A/C )e /3)1 /SR, 22 
Enp:lish 
Pap:e 5 

(~is __ s_ Y9}e_r~-·- }:'ri_nj_d_a_d -~t:J:_(! _ _!_o_b_a_GQ_) 

Caribbean, ho>,rever, several Territories had not yet been able to exercise their 
inalienable rip:ht to self~-o.etermination, Her delegation uas very much auare of 
their difficulties and considered that each Territory's proc:ress tmmrds 
independence had to be considered in the light of its specific needs and 
circumstances, Some of the Territories administered by the United Kincdom, for 
example, \Tished to develop their econornies before embarlcine; on the road to 
political independence. Their 1rishes and aspirations should be respectecl. 

12, She stressed, houever) that the onus vas on the administerin['~ Pouer, in 
accordance -vri th Article 73 of the Charter; to promote the political, social and 
economic development of those Territories, She therefore ur~ed the various 
administering Pouers to reneH their efforts to that end, ano_ to take further 
measures to accelerate the development process in those Territories? Hhile taldn,a: 
care to safep:uard the rights and interests of the peoples of the Territories at 
all times, 

13, Through the Caribbean Economic Community and Common T!arl:et (CARICOH) and the 
Caribbean Development Bank, -vrhich financed various projects relating to the 
development of the infrastructure of both self--c:overnine: and Non-Self -Governinp; 
Territories in the rerdon, Trinidad and Tohat:;o -Has contributin,a: to the economic 
development of those Territories and sov.ght to promote rep:ional inte,a:ration and 
cooperation, 

14. Noting that visiting missions to several Territories had been planned, she 
stressed the usefulness of such missions in enablinr>; the Special Committee to 
obtain first- -hand information on conditions in the Territories, anc1. in enabling 
the inhabitants to become mvare of the possibilities open to them concerning their 
future political status, 

15. The refusal to allmr the people of Hestern Sahara to exercise their richt to 
self~determination uas exacerbatinc; tension in the region, The international 
community had a duty to do its utmost to enable the people of that Territory to 
achieve their le,";itimate a.spirations for independence in accorcl_ance Fith General 
Assembly resolution l5lle (XV), Her delegation Helcomed the Deace treaty concluded 
between T:Tauritania and the Frente POLISARIO and supported the decision ado1Jted by 
the Assembly of Heads of State and Government of OAU in l~onrovia and subseouently 
endorsed by the non-aligned countries in Havana, under which the Saharan people 
uould be allm-red to deterrnine their mm future by means of a referendum, 

16. Similarly, the international community coulrl_ not continue to ip;nore the 
sufferinr: endured by the people of fast TiF'or, Constructive measures shoulc1 he 
tal:en, 1-rithout delay •.. to find a just and lastinr; solution to that question, 

17, rr_,_DU!"'1~~I_:'~'£_ (United States of Jlmerica) said that • in accordance vrith its 
obligations under Article 73 ~ of the United Nations Charter) his Governn'ent 
regularly transmitted inforr1ation to the Special Cormni ttee on the evolution of 
the situation in krnerican Samoa, ruam_ and the United States Virr;in Islands and had 
invited it to send visiting missions to those Territories. 

13. In _Americrm Samoa the Second TT'uture Political Status Study Commission., 
established in 197/J had concluded after consioering the various nossible ~ptions 
that it was best for the time being for Ainerican Samoa to rPtain its existi~g 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
Enc;lish 
Par:e 6 

( l1r. _Qunfey ~ . .Yni_te(l _S_j;_a:t;.es.J 

nolitical status and to continue to be administered by the United States 3 with some 
modifications. Hovever 0 it had not ruled out the possibility that the Territory 
might accede to independence or form a union 1vi th 9 for example, Samoa or Hawaii 
if the situation changed. The Commission had recommended that a third commission 
should be established 1-rithin a fe1-r years to re~examine the political status of the 
Territory. President Carter had recently signed into law a bill permitting the 
election in 1980 of an American Samoan to serve in the United States Congress, 1-rhere 
Guam and the Unl ted States Virgin Islands 1-rere already represented. 

19. In the Virgin Islands, where successive constitutional conventions had tried 
to draft a Constitution, the people of the Territory had rejected the draft produced 
by the Third Constitutional Convention. The United States nevertheless believed 
that the people of the Virgin Islands themselves 1-rould be able to develop a document 
which would meet their true aspirations. 

20. Although it Has auare of the need to solve the immediate problems of the 
peoples of American Samoa and the United States Virgin Islands, his Government 
was also concerned about the lonp;--range objectives of those Territories. It vras 
thus reassessing its relationship with those Territories in various spheres" and for 
that purpose a task force had visited each of the Territories in order to seel~: the 
vievrs of local officials: his delee;ation hoped to be able to report to the Fourth 
Committee on the results of that 1rork at the thirty~fifth session of the General 
Assembly. 

21. The United States 1-ras proud of the progress achieved towards greater 
self-governmento in the Territorie::; it administered, in an atmosphere of freedom 
and democracy) and it reaffirmed its support for the provisions of Article 73 of 
the United Nations Charter and for the principle of the ri8ht to self~determination 
of the peoples of the Territories which it administered. 

22. !1F.':... KQP_INA __ SF~1l (Ghana) said it 1-ras regrettable that questions like those of 
I·Testern Sahara) Belize and East Timor continued to appear on the Committee 1 s agenda, 
particularly as the problems of those Territories derived not from the machinations 
of racist regimes, as in southern Africa" but from the actions of countries 1-rhich 
themselves had been victims of alien domination and were lmmm for their adherence 
to the principles of non·~alic;nment. Ghana, 1-rhich had al>vays supported the principle 
of the right to self-determination of peoples set forth in General Assembly 
resolution 1514 (XV)" considered that that right must be freely exercised. All 
peoples naturally aspired to be masters of their ovm fate and to choose their ovm 
political status, vrithout having that choice dictated by external forces. 'Those 
vrere the indispensable prerequisites for achieving genuine self-determination. 

23. Those requirements vrere met in neither East Timor nor \·!estern Sahara. The 
military occupation of Hestern Sahara by Horocco and Mauritania, l·rhose territorial 
claims had been rejected by the International Court of Justice, was illegal and 
contrary to the United Nations Charter. The sixteenth session of the Assembly of 
Heads of State and Government of OAU held at Honrovia., and the Sixth Conference of 
Heads of State or Government of J'Ton·,-Alic;ned Countries 

0 
held a.t Havana had confirmed 

the rir;ht to self-determination of the Saharan people, and OAU had decided to 

I ... 



A/Col! /3l1 /SR. 22 
English 
Page 1 

( M:r:_• _ _I~o b_in__t:t_ -~ elcy_i, __ Q_h~a) 

establish a special committee to vork out the modalities for the organization of a 
referendum with the co~operation of the United Pations, His delee;ation Has 
co~-snonsorinr: a draft resolution under uhich the General Assembly IWUld welcome that 
deci~ion and call upon all the parties, includinc; ~'orocco" to co~operate in its 
implementation. The Government of r1auritania deserved a tribute for having 
rectified past errors and -vrithdrmm from the conflict, His delegation urged the 
Government of '1orocco to follm.r that admirable example by relinquishinr; its claims 
and respecting the territorial intee:rity of Hestern Sahara. On 24 Aup;ust 1970 his 
Government bad officially recop;nized the Government set up by the Frente Popular 
para la Liberaci6n cle Sae;uia el Hamra y Rio de Oro (Frente POLISARIO) as the only 
legitimate government of \!estern Sahara~ and it believed that the Frente POLISARIO 
must participate on an equal footin9; uith the other parties in all nee:otiations 
1-rhich -.;v-ere initiated in order to find a solution to the problem. 

2~-. East Timor" in cowman with \/estern Sahara, had also been occupied by a 
neighbouring country. The international community could under no circumstances 
accept that occupation as a fait accompli, The resistance of the people of Timor 
under the leadership of the Frente nevolucionaria de Timor Leste Independente 
(PRETILIN) 0 1v-hich h~d been confirmed by many witnesses, made it impos~ible to tall~ 
of a fait accompli and for its part, as a non,alir:ned country, Ghana could not 
accept or recocnize a situation brought about by the use of force, It hoped that 
the Indonesian Government l·rould take all the necessary steps 9 includin,rr the 
uithclrmv-al of its forces from the Territory) to enable East Timor to accede finally 
to self--determination and to establish relations of mutual co--operation ui th 
Indonesia. ~·Jeamrhile, in vie~¥ of the tragic situation of lare;e numbers of 
Timorese civilians his Government urc;ed the Indonesian authorities to permit the 
provision of hwnanitarian assistance to the population throur:h UJITICEF 0 the Office 
of the United Nations High Commissioner for I1efugees" the InternCl.tional Red Cross 
and similar ap,encies. 

25, On the question of Belize, Ghe.na's position remained unaltered. The accession 
of the peonle of Belize to independence 0 to -vrhich the administerinr; Paver was not 
opposed, had for some years been blocked_ by claims of' a legal character put forward 
by Guatemala arisin,n; from the alleged non~fulfilmeni. by the United Kinc;oom of 
obligations under a bilateral agreement concluded in the previous century, Gha.na 
considered that the dispute beh.reen Guatemala ancl the United Kinr;dom should be 
settled by ne;cotiations bet-vTeen the t-vro countries and should not nrevent the people 
of Belize J -vrho had never been party to the bilateral agreement, from exercisinp: 
freely their right to self-determination and accedine; raiJidly to indenendence, In 
that respect, G-hana stressed that it -vras for the General Assembly and not for 
administering PoHers to decicle Hhen their obligations under Article 73 of the Charter 
came to an end, 

26, Hith regard to the implementation by the specialized agencies of the Declaration 
on the Grantinc; of' Independence to Colonial Countries and Peonles 0 Ghana found it 
deplorable that certain bodies, particularly the financial institutions of the 
United Nations Here assistinp- the apar:._tl}_eid regime under the pretext that they 
operated under charters -vrhich left them no other course of action ~v-hen certain 

/, .. 



A/C .l-!/34/SR. 22 
Enl!,lish 
Pac:e G 

(L1:r:.~-.KC2!J~p_a _ __:Sel;yAo __ Gh_apa) 

conditions Here fulfillecL Thus the assistance which nw had given to South Africa 
in 1976 had been very much r;reater than the assistance it had provided to the rest 
of Africa under much more stringent conditions. The financial and other resources 
of the United Nations ac;encies could not be used both to attacl<::: and to defend 
apartheid. No specialized agency, and still less any subsidiary body" should be 
permitt~d to act in a manner contrary to the objectives of the United Nations. 
the provisions of Article l~G, parap;raph 2 _ and of Article 2, paragraph 5, of the 
Charter implicitly prohibited r1ember States from assisting the ap~t,heic'l regime, 
either directly or through a specialized ae;ency. His deler;ation -vras therefore ready 
to co---sponsor a draft resolution vhich 9 int_e_r __ aliB:_, called upon the financial 
agencies of the United Hations to refrain from providin&: any assistance to the 
apa_rtheid system. 

27. L1r._p~B-~A§El (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his country uas particularly 
interested in the question of study and trainin[S facilities for inhabitants of 
Non· .Self--Governing Territories and of countries vhich had recently become 
independent because it had itself suffered c;reatl:r under colonial occupation on the 
part of fascist Italy. It was indisputable that the colonialist and imperialist 
countries had deliberately left the peoples of the Territories under their 
domination in a state of ignorance because a literate and educated population -vmuld 
inevitably have aspirec'. to independence. Even uhen the colonial Powers offered 
study and traininc; facilities to those peoples J they imposed on them their mm 
cultural and 1JOlitical frameHorlc That uas the reason uhy there -vras such a lare>:e 
exodus from Namibia) Zimbab-vre an0 South Africa of stu0_ents uho refused to take 
lessons from the racist Povrers or to be drafted into the armed forces of those 
countries and thus have to fipht their brothers in the national liberation 
movements. They preferred to emic:rate to neip;hbourinp countries Hhich" 
unfortunately) lacl;:ed sufficient educational facilities to provide for all of them. 

28. The United Nations thus had an i~,1portant role to play in relation to study and 
training facilities for the inhabitants of those Territories. The Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya,. for its part c hoped that the resources mobilized to help them, 
particularly in the forn of scholarships for students fro:rJ. South Africa and 
Zimbabvre" 1wulcl double in 1980. Great~r study and traininr: facilities should be 
offered to the inhabitants of those territories and their abilities must be 
developed so as to bring about an improvement in their standard of living) increase 
their national mrareness and help them to ad1ninister their territories once they 
became independent. 

29. The Libyan J\rab Jamahiriya 1-ms only too familiar ui th the repercussions of 
colonialisr1 at the cultural and social levels. It uas therefore particularly 
anxious to help the colonized peoples by offerinr them study and training 
scholarships through their national liberation movements or through international 
or{Sanizations. It -vras in that spirit that it had accevted over 2,000 foreign 
students_ many of uhom uere from southern Africa. Furthermoreo in 1979 it had 
contributed ::,6o _ 000 to the United Nations Trust Fund for South- Africa and ,·;20 

0
000 

to the United JIJations Fducat ional and Traininc; Pro{';rarn:tYle for Southern Africa 
0 

as 
indicated in the Secretary~General 's report (A/31:/571). Lastly c it had offered 
20 scholarships for students from southern Africa for the academic year 1979~1980. 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
:Cnglish 
Page 9 

(~rr. Dabbashi, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) 

30. Despite the encouraging efforts mentioned in the Secretary-General 1 s report, 
it had to be recognized that the available funds and equipment "I·Tere still 
insufficient. In the case of scholarships, for example, although the nu_mber of 
rene1rals of scholarships Has satisfactory and in 1978 1979 60 per cent of 
scholarship holders had attended establishments in countries of Africa and Asia, 
the number of nev scholarships offered uas still insufficient. Thus the Programme 
had short-ccmings and certain Member States were not complying 1v-ith General 
Assembly resolutions on the matter. His country, for its part, i·ras glad to confirm 
that the contribution of <Jil5, 000 to the Programme lvhich it had announced would be 
sent to the Secretary<-General "I·Tithin the next fe>v days. 

31. The States Hembers of the United Hations -vrhich had themselves been persecuted 
in the past had a duty to help their brothers "lvho uere currently in the same 
situation. At the current session, the General Assembly should call upon the 
Member States -vrhich had not yet done so to contribute to the United IJations 
Educational and Training Progra~ne for southern Africa, urge that contributions to 
the Programme should be doubled in 1980 and call upon the administering Pmrers to 
fulfil their responsibilities vis .. a-vis the indigenous populations of the 
Territories concerned in respect of education. That 1ms the very least "lvhich could 
be asl\:ed from the uealthy countries. 

32. Irr. S:CTLOBOKO (Lesotho) said that every Territory, regardless of its size or 
the size of its population, should achieve independence and self~determination and 
that any attempt to impose colonialism must be vigorously opposed. It was for that 
reason that Lesotho had given its un~ualified support to the peoples of Belize and 
Hestern Sahara and considered that the claims of Guatemala and 1\Iorocco were 
unfounded and contrary to the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to 
Colonial Countries and Peoples. 

33. There Fas no longer anyquestion of defining the status of \!estern Sahara, 
vhich Lesotho considered was already a sovereign country; instead, the foreign 
occupation and aggression by its northern neighbour must be brought to an end. On 
the question of Belize, any solution which did not enjoy the support of the people 
of that Territory 1muld be unacceptable. It vas therefore to be hoped that the 
United Kingdom would continue to safeguard the vital interests of the people of 
Belize and that it -vrould reach a settlement vith Guatemala "\vhich took those 
interests into account; it vras unacceptable that the people of Belize should be 
held hostage indefinitely. Thus the United ~Jations should prepare the vay for the 
independence of Belize by establishing a precise timetable for it. 

34. l1r, ICHARLAMOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recallec. that 1980 "\rould 
marl\: the 20th anniversary of the adoption of the Declaration on the Granting of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, lvhich had proved to be an active 
political and moral instrument in the struggle of the colonial peoples to accede to 
independence and exercise their right to self- determination. By nmr the former 
colonial empires had collapsed and nearly all the ne~Vly independent countries vere 
Hembers of the United nations and uere participating in the strug:=le against 
racism, apartheid and colonialism. 

/ ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Kharlamov, USSR) 

35. Nevertheless, millions of peoples in the world were still in a situation of 
domination. The decolonization process Has being obstructed !Jy the forces of 
racism, and altl1ough the Special Committee of 24, the United IJations Council for 
1Iamibia, tl1e Special Co:mmittee against i'l:parthei~ and the General Assembly had 
adopted important resolutions, the peoples of J.ITamibia, Zimbabw·e, South Africa and 
of the small Territories of the Atlantic and Pacific Oceans had to continue their 
strugtjle. 

36. On the basis of the documents submitted on the item and the statements made ln 
the Committee, it seemed that the main obstacle to the implementation of tl1e 
Declaration 1vas indeed the self ~interest of the He stern colonialist, racist and 
imperialist Pmrers. Those powers lvere not fulfilling their obligation under the 
United Hations Charter to help the peoples of the 1Jon Self -Governinl:j Territories 
to advance in the economic and social fields and gain their independence. The 
arr:;ument sometimes advanced in the 1-Test that those peoples 1-muld prefer to maintain 
the status _quo Has inadmissible. All the peoples of the 1mrld had the right to 
independence and it 1-ras inconceivable that they should vrish to renounce that right. 

37. The question of the illegal installation of military bases by the colonial 
Povrers in the IJon~Self··Governing Territories had frequently been raised in the 
United Nations. Yet it had to be recoc;nized that those bases -vrere being maintained 
and even expanded in various parts of the vTOrld, particularly in Guam, llicronesia, 
Bermuda, the Caribbean and the Indian Ocean. Far from contributing to the 
development of those Territories, as 1-ms maintained in some quarters, the presence 
of those military bases uas hindering their accession to independence. Indeed, it 
uas hardly possi-ble to talk of economic development in Guam, for example, \T~1en a 
third of tl1e Territory Has used for military installations. Accordinc; to the 
United nations Charter and the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to 
Colonial Countries and Peoples, all military activities in the colonial Territories 
uere illegal and it vas the peoples of those Territories, and not the colonial 
Pouers, vrho had exclusive sovereit>;nty. The resolutions concerning decolonization 
made frequent mention of the options offered to those Territories. In reality, 
hovrever, the only possioilities offered 1-rere those tl1at •.rere in the interests of 
the administering Povrers, 11hich uanted to use the Territories for military 
purposes. Thus, in times of peace, the I·lestern Pouers vere establishing and 
developing military bases in Guam, Samoa and l1icronesia thousands of ldlometres 
from their o1m countries. 

38. His delegation had already had occasion to refer several times to the 
difficult situation in Hicronesia, \There, after 30 years of trusteeship, the 
administering Authority continued to claim that it vras preparing the inhabitants 
for independence. Independence vas unfortunately still re!note and, according to 
many documents and the testimony of the IIicronesians themselves, the Territory 
remained in a state of economic and cultural underdevelopment. His Government had 
all·rays maintained that the question of '•Iicronesia \Tas part of the question of 
decolonization, that the Territory should be allovred to accede to independence in 
accordance uith the recommendations of the Special Committee of 24, and that all 
illeBitimate military activities there should cease. In fact. any change in the 
status of a Trust Territory could be decided upon only by the Security Council. 

I ... 



fJ./C, ~./34/Sfl, 22 
Enr;lish 
:?ac;e 11 

39. l!amibia and 2o~th iHrica, too, uere hotbeds of colonialism and racism vhich 
represented a threat to the peace and security not only of the neighbourinc; 
countries but of the entire ·\rorld. As in the l)ast, the Soviet Union stood in 
solidarity ~rith all those peoples: it 1muld help them to free themselves hy 
opposing those \·Tho tried to impose their hec;emon;y on othc::r countries. The Soviet 
Union had no need of spl1.eres of Llfluence in other continents. On the contrary, it 
aided national liberation n:ovements in a disinterested '-JaY and combatteCl racism and 
colonialism every':rhere in order to deepen detente and normalize international 
relations. 

40. Hr. DOO ICEJGU:C (Assistant Administrator of UlJDP and Director., Regional Bureau 
for .'\.frica) reported on several measures vhich m:DP had tal:en since the thirty­
third session of the General Assembly -vrith a vie'.v to assistine; African peoples 
still suffering under colonialism and ~~_rt~r::_id in southern Africa, 

41. In the first place, follouing t1•e request made by the General Assembly ln 
resolution 33/27, during the 1979 session of the Governing Council, the 
Administrator of UIJDP had convened a meeting attended !Jy representatives of 18 
United ~Tat ions organizations, OAU and three African liberation movements recognized 
by 0_1\U. The participants in tl1e meeting had discussed \·rays of strengthening the 
existing co--operation bet'i·Teen the United Hations agencies and the national 
liiJeration movements, and means of improvinro; the programming and implementation of 
humanitarian assistance to the African liberation movements recoc;nized by OAU. It 
had, moreover, been agreed that such meetings should be held ever~! year, on the 
occasion of the session of tl1e Governinrs Council. 

42. Secondly, UNDP ·Has dee~)ly involved in the preparation and management of the 
'~~amibia Nationhood Prograrnme, all projects for -;·rhich he"d been approved. UdDP had 
committed :!5.1 million for the execution of ei?;ht of t~2.ose projects, and 
additional funding of ::;2, 4 million for the remain inn; :9roj ect s had been dra<:m from 
the Trust Fund for lTamibia. 

43. Ul.J0P 1ras also financing the Zimbabve economic and social survey, for -.rhich 
UNCTAD vas the executing agency. An advisory committee for the stuuy had been set 
up >-rhich included representatives of the Patriotic Front, the office of the 
Secretary-General, the Economic Commission for Africa, UHCTAD and UHDP 0 and it had 
held three meetings, in December l978o April 1979 and June 1970. The survey had 
been conducted by a team of Zimbab':vean and international specialists. By the end 
of }1ay 1979, 26 reports had been completed covering the main economic and social 
sectors. 

44. It uas also antici:r:;ated that an interagency 1-rorl:shop -vmuld be organized in 
1980 to develop, ui th the co--operation of the Patriotic Front, a kind of j\Jationllood 
Programme for ZimbabvTe, on the basis of the findings and conclusions of the 
economic and social survey. 

45. F'inallv, ,,ritll re~:;ard. to the financial situation of the prograrnme of assistance 
to colonial countries and people:::;, the total resources available to T.JliTDP for 
assistance to the liberation movements of southern Africa until the end of 1981 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/STI.22 
English 
Page 12 

(;'.1r ._Doo ~J.ngue ) 

amounted to ~)17 o 2 million~ of which $8 million had been spent as of 
31 December 1978~ the unspent balance for the re~aining three years was therefore 
~9.2 million. To avoid having to scale dmm the assistance beinc: provided, the 
Governing Council had decided to increase by ;;;7. 5 million the allocation for the 
programme of assistance to colonial countries and peoples, thus bringing the amount 
of funds available to ~24.7 million. 

46. Such developments 1rere indicative of the seriousness with 1,rhich UNDP vie1·red 
its co-operation with OAU and the assistance to be given to African colonial 
countries and peoples. Lil;:e some Member States, UNDP was auare of the need for 
cJcse monitoring of that co~operation programme. It vras therefore in the process 
of revieuing each of the on-s;oing projects through the system of tripartite reviews 
it applied to other types of projects financed by UNDPo In fields other than 
humanitarian assistance to liberation movements, UNDP had participated in the 
planning and financing of a symposium on problems of African development by the 
year 2000, held in t1onrovia in February 1979 under the auspices of OAU and ECA. 
The report of that symposium had been very well received by the Assembly of Heads 
of State and Government of the Organization of African Unity, -vrhich had decided to 
hold a special session on African development as a follow-up to the Honrovia 
symposium. 

47. l1ro Varela Quiros (Costa Rica) took the Chair. 

48 o ]vT..r. SIMON (Grenada) said that, in keeping vi th its revolutionary duty, 
Grenada 1,ras fiercely opposed to colonialism and imperialism and denounced the 
manoeuvres to annex Hestern Sahara vrithout regard to the -vrishes of the people of 
that Territory, because they violated the Charter of the United Nations and 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). It applauded Hauritania's decision to 
renounce all claims to Hestern Sahara, and endorsed the initiatives of the 
Algerian Government vrhich had identified itself l·rith the struggle of the Saharan 
people under the leadership of the Frente POLISARIO, their sole legitimate 
representative, to recover their right to independence in accordance uith the 
principle of self-determination. 

49. The recent announcement by the United States Government that it would supply 
military equipment to l'Iorocco amounted to direct intervention to frustrate the 
process of independence in Hestern Sahara. Such a move endangered peace and 
security in the region and violated the Charter of the United Nations and that of 
the Organization of African Unity. 

50. Grenada, which had extended recognition to the Frente POLISARIO as the sole 
legitimate representative of the Saharan people~ had joined the sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C.4/34/L.2/Rev.l on the question of Hestern Sahara. 

51. Mr. Boya (Benin) resumed the Chair. 

52. L~ATAf·JG~ (Gabon) said that although the struggle against colonialism in 
Africa and other regions of the world -vras entering its final phase, it vras more 
urgent than ever before for the international community, and in particular the 

! ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
:Snc;lish 
Page 13 

(llr .___11~~~--~2...a_2___G3-bon) 

specialized ae;encies and organizations in the United Nations systen, to tal:e joint 
action to help all colonial peoples to exercise their rie;ht to self-determination 
and independence in accordance 1-rith General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). His 
delegation reaffirmed its Hholehearted support for the struggle vran;ed by the 
peoples of Zimbab'·Te and ~Tamibia to achieve their legitimate aspirations, and its 
constant support for the objectives set out in the Charter of t~1e United 1Tations 
-vrith ret;ard to decolonization. 

53. Hany States condemned ilorocco' s attitude tmmrds the question of Uestern 
Sahara, althoue;h neither their interests nor their frontiers 'Jere threatened. Yet 
those same States seemed to ignore the existence of the !ladrid Agreement and the 
reality of the history of \·!estern Sahara, Hhere the process of decolonization had 
been completed in 1975 vith the recovery by llorocco of its legitimate sovereignty 
over that part of its territory. It i·Tas, moreover, surprising that those 1-rho had 
defended the cause of the Saharan people so fervently still hesitated to recognize 
the Republic ivhich had been proclaimeu in that part of liorocco 1 s national 
territory. Accordingly, I·Thile respecting the recommendations made by the Ad IIoc 
Committee of OAU, his delegation felt in no Hay bound by them, but maintain~dits 
position of principle that the return of Hestern Sahara to ilorocco -ems perfectly 
legitimate from a historical and a legal vie1.;rpoint. 

54. i:Jevertheless, no effort should lJe spared to brine; Algeria and ;rorocco to the 
negotiating table and to initiate a frank and direct exchange of viei·rs, in order 
to put an end to the futile loss of human life, to avert a conflagration uhich 
IWuld in no i·JaY serve the interests of the African continent, and thus to restore 
the friendship and solidarity 1-rhich had allmys united the peoples of the ret;ion at 
the most difficult times. The common struggle of Africa should be for development 
and not for confrontation. A neH resolution I·Thich ignored that imperative vould 
not resolve the problem, regardless of its content. 

55. Hr. SIKAULU (Zambia) said that the c.:_uestion of Hestern Sahara Has one of the 
most important before the fourth Committee. The situation in the Territory 
follouing its annexation by Morocco constituted a sad chapter in tl1e history of 
decolonization. It -vms alarming that an African country had the audacity, on the 
flimsiest of pretexts, to replace Spain as the colonial Povrer in \lest ern Sahara. 

56. His Government had ahrays been steadfast in support of the strU{~'jle of peoples 
under colonial domination for self--determination, freedom and independence) 
uhether t!:1e colonial PoFer 1:ras African or not . for that reason, it Hholeheartedly 
supported the Saharan people vho, after fightinr; against Snanis~1 colonialism" vrere 
today oblie;ed to repel l'loroccan invaders, 

57. In October 1979, Zambia had recognized the Saharan Arab Democratic Republic. 
Zambia had delayed taldng such action in the hope that I!orocco '.rould realize its 
mistake and recoe;nize that there was no alternative but to allov the people of 
\-Jest ern Sahara to express their asnirations freely. Horocco had, houever, rejected 
all the efforts of the Orc;anization of African Unity, the movement of non-aligned 
countries and the United 1Tations uhich had advocated a just solution to the 
problem. llorocco uould not even allou the question of the rights of t:1e Sabaran 
people to be raised. If its claim to \!estern Sahara 'TaS genuine and slnred by the 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 14 

(Mr. Sikaulu, Zambia) 

people of the Territory, Morocco would have no reason to oppose a referendum. Its 
refusal to co-operate was clearly motivated by a fear of seeing the claim rejected 
by the Saharan people. 

58. It was revolting that, in the present era, a foreign Power was denying a people 
its inalienable right to self-determination, freedom and independence, in order to 
expand its own territory. Zambia was vehemently opposed to such machinations, 
whether in Southern Africa or in Western Sahara. 

59. Morccco's policy in Western Sahara had caused untold suffering to the people of 
the Territory. Many had sacrificed their lives in resisting annexation and in 
fighting to exercise their inalienable rights. Morocco had also created a source 
of tension in the area as it had relentlessly sought to divert the attention of the 
international corr®unity from the real issue in Western Sahara and had indulged ln 
acts of provocation against those neighbouring States which supported the just 
cause of the Saharan people. 

60. In contrast, Mauritania had demonstrated tremendous courage and extraordinary 
statesmanship by signing an agreement with the Frente POLISARIO in which it had 
renounced all its claims to Western Sahara. Instead of following that example, 
Morocco had occupied the part of the Territory relinquished by Mauritania, thus 
manifesting its determination to persist in a course which endangered peace and 
security in the region. 

61. Against the background of the situation in Western Sahara and the attitude 
of Morocco, his delegation had become a sponsor of draft resolution A/C.4/34/L.2. 
It considered the draft resolution realistic and mild, and hoped that the Committee 
would adopt it by an overwhelming majority. 

62. Mr. MAPP (Barbados) said that, despite the adoption of General Assembly 
resolution 33/36, a stalemate had been reached in the attempts to grant the people 
of Belize independence, since the United Kingdom and Guatemala had not resumed the 
negotiations which they had begun the previous year. 

63. The rejection by Guatemala of the fair and reasonable proposals put forward 
by the United Kingdom Government in September 1978 was to be deplored, as was its 
consistent failure to heed the resolutions of the General Assembly. The bad faith 
shown by the Government of Guatemala could be seen only as an attempt to frustrate 
the efforts of the Belizean people and the international community to bring 
Belize to independence, and to guarantee its territorial integrity. 

64. As the Minister of External Affairs of Barbados had clearly indicated in the 
plenary Assembly, Barbados deplored Guatemala's persistent claim to the territory 
of Belize, in defience of world opinion and United Nations resolutions and was 
convinced that the surrender of any part of Belize's territory, however small, 
would threaten the stability, peace and security of the whole region. 

65. The people of Belize were obviously firm in their desire for self­
determination and in their commitment to achieving real independence with full 
territorial sovereignty. 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 15 

(Mr. Mapp, Barbados) 

66. Barbados likewise believed that the administering Power was committed to 
granting independence to Belize, but was not prepared to guarantee that 
independence subsequently. That indecisiveness, with the ever-present threat of 
Guatemalan intervention, had for 15 years prevented the people of Belize from 
exercising their inalienable right to self-determination and independence, in 
accordance with the principles of the United Nations Charter. The Guatemalans were 
engaging in subversive activities and propaganda campaigns which were in flagrant 
violation of the principle of non-intervention and threatened peace and security, 
not only in Central America, but also in the Caribbean and Latin America. 

6(. It was therefore imperative for the international community to condemn such 
machinations and persuade Guatemala to renounce its policy of expansion, to 
recognize that the people of Belize, despite the threat to their Territory, were 
resolved to march towards independence, and to emulate the position taken by Mexico 
which realized that basic human rights were more important than territorial claims 
inherited from the colonial past. 

68. Mr. CASTILLO ARRIOLA (Guatemala) observed that each instance of decolonization 
was sui generis. Belize was legally part of Guatemala and its population was 
largely Guatemalan in origin. 

69. The Special Committee of 24 had rightly decided to consider the question of 
Belize at its next session. An international legal dispute over Belize was 
currently the subject of negotiations between the United Kingdom and Guatemala. No 
decision on self-determination and independence for Belize could be taken until 
that dispute had been settled. Guatemala was ready to bring those talks to 
fruition and was gratified that the United Kingdom Government was similarly 
inclined. 

(0. Referring to the 19!8 Memorandum of Understanding signed by Mr. David Owen, 
then United Kingdom Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs, 
Mr. George Price, Premier of Belize, and Mr. Dean Lindo, Leader of the Opposition, 
(A/34/23/Add.7, chap. XXIX, annex, para.8) he said that the Fourth Committee should 
take account of Belize's decision "to put the issue of the Anglo-Guatemalan dispute 
above party politics and to treat the search for a solution as a national 
objective". Guatemala, having advocated such a policy for some years, heartily 
approved of that decision. 

71. After quoting paragraph (f) of the Memorandum of Understanding, he stressed 
that only the present Government of Belize, which was increasingly unpopular, 
continued to call for unilateral independence. In February 1978 the opposition 
party had called for a moratorium on independence, and had even advocated a 
referendum before independence was granted. 

72. It was of primary importance to distinguish the question of self-determination 
from the question of a Member State's territorial integrity having been threatened 
by a colonial Power immeasurably more powerful than a small country such as 

Guatemala. 

I .. . 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 16 

(~rr. Castillo Arriola, GuatewBla) 

73. He thought that the legal nature of the Anglo-Guatemalan dispute should be 
reflected in any negotiated settlement of the question of Belize. The Guatemalan 
people would then be able to ratify any such settlement, in accordance with their 
Consitution, under which Belize was part of Guatemala and any measures affecting 
that Territory had to conform with the national interest. Those attitudes lay 
behind his Government's quest for a just settlement which would preserve Guatemala's 
interests whilst safeguarding the interests of the Belizean people. 

74. Reviewing the past status of Belize, he recalled that Guatemala had exercised 
total sovereignty over that Territory between 1821, when it had become independent 
from Spain, and 1859, when an arbitrary Treaty between Guatemala and the United 
Kingdom had been signed, granting the United Kingdom rights in perpetuity over the 
Territory. That Treaty had no legal validity, since in 1938 the United Kingdom had 
unilaterally declared that it was not bound by the obligations which it had entered 
into in exchange for the Territory. In 1946, Guatemala's legislative chamber had 
ratified the abrogation of the 1859 Treaty, whilst the Constituent Assembly had 
reaffirmed, in the Constitution of the Republic, that the Territory of Belize was 
part of the nation's common heritage and had recommended the Government to take all 
necessary steps to regain it. 

75. Such was the legal status of Belize before the United Nations had been founded; 
and United Nations instruments and decisions could not be applied retroactively or 
be invoked for a Territory which, as an integral part of a Member State - Guatemala, 
was occupied by a great Power - the United Kingdom. In accordance with its 
constitutional mandate, the Guatemalan Government had taken new steps aimed at 
incorporating Belize in the territory of Guatemala by proposing different forms of 
settlement to the United Kingdom. 

76. More than two years earlier, the United Kingdom and Guatemala had begun a new 
series of direct negotiations, aimed at finding a just and honourable solution for 
all the parties involved. He observed that certain Governments which were not 
parties to the dispute had exerted political pressure in favour o:f partial 
interests, and had attempted to have resolutions adopted by the United Nations which 
were not strictly in accordance with the provisions of the Charter and the 
Organization's other norms. It was deplorable that those Governments, while 
proclaiming the right of countries formerly under colonial regimes to self­
determination, independence and sovereignty within inviolable frontiers, ignored the 
claims made by Guatemala, a former colony which included Belize in its territory. 

77. He was pleased to note that the United Kingdom was as committed as Guatemala to 
continuing to seek a negotiated settlement. At times, the negotiations had reached 
a stalemate, as had occurred a few months earlier. However, that stalemate would be 
broken as soon as the situation improved, when the new Belizean Government had been 
formed follmv-ing the elections to be held in the Territory at the end of November. 

78. JVrr. Rogers, Deputy Premier of Belize, had often stated his position on the 
question, a position which 1vas inflexible and inappropriate and in no way conducive 
to reaching a negotiated, peaceful settlement of the dispute between Guatemala and 

/ ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 17 

(Mr. Castillo Arriola, Guatemala) 

and the United Kingdom. 'Ihat dispute was territorial in nature: 
to recognize Guatemala's essential interests and for both parties 
Guatemalan boundaries, in a manner which would favour Guatemala's 
provide the department of Peten with access to the sea. 

it was important 
to determine 
development and 

79. The intransigent position outlined by Mr. Rogers contravened the prov1s1ons of 
the above-mentioned memorandum, in which the Government and opposition of Belize had 
agreed to put the Anglo-Guatemalan dispute above party politics and to consider a 
solution to that problem as a national objective. That was legitimate, bearing in 
mind the inviolability of his country's frontiers from the time when the territory 
had gained independence in 1821. His Government was convinced that, in the absence 
of a settlement of the territorial dispute, the status of Belize could not be 
validly altered. Mr. Rogers's accusations that Guatemala was interfering in the 
affairs of Belize, and particularly in electoral publicity, perhaps derived from 
his fear of seeing the party he represented lose in the elections. 

80. With respect to the statement made by the representative of the United 
Kingdom, his delegation was prepared to consider constructive proposals intended to 
bring about solutions which were just and equitable for all parties, including the 
people of Belize. 

81. It was in that constructive spirit that his delegation would submit, for 
consideration by the Fourth Committee, some amendments to the draft resolution put 
forward by Angola and other countries (A/C.4/34/L.l4) in order to ensure that the 
resolution made an effective contribution to the solution of the problem of Belize. 

82. Mr. NEYTCHEV (Bulgaria) said he was pleased to note that in the current year a 
number of specialized agencies, and in particular UNESCO, FAO and WHO, had 
increased their efforts to accelerate the process of decolonization and to 
contribute to the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence 
to Colonial Countries and Peoples, and had achieved certain concrete results 
in various fields. He regretted, however, that other institutions, and 
particularly the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development and the 
International Monetary Fund, although in possession of considerable means, had 
still not taken the necessary steps to help the peoples of the colonial territories 
in their struggle for oelf-determination, independence and human dignity and were 
continuing to withhold thei~ co-operation in the efforts to achieve decolonization. 

83. His delegation believed that non-governmental organizations were one of the 
best channels for promoting the ideals of justice and freedom contained in the 
Charter and relevant documents of the United Nations. 'I'hey must therefore be 
involved closely as possible in the implementation of General Assembly resolution 
1514 (XV) and they must be encouraged for that purpose to continue their campaign 
to mobilize public opinion on behalf of the liberation struggle in Zimbabwe, 
Namibia, and other colonial territories. 

84. Introducing draft resolution A/C.4/34/L.l3 on the implementation of the 
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples by 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.22 
English 
Page 18 

(Mr. Neytchev, Bulgaria) 

the specialized agencies and international institutions associated with the United 
Nations, he noted that the specialized agencies had an essential role to play in the 
decolonization process. He recalled that the draft resolution concerned had many 
points in common with that adopted by the Special Committee of 24 on 10 August 1979, 
which appeared in document A/34/23 (fifth part). The sponsors of the draft 
resolution had seen fit to reproduce most of that text because, in their view, it 
contained the conclusions and recommendations which provided the specialized 
agencies with the necessary guidelines in the field of decolonization. 

85. Four main factors had been taken into consideration: the consultations with 
the representatives of the national liberation movements on the assistance they 
needed and the help provided by the specialized agencies, the consultations with the 
representatives of OAU, the consultations with the representatives of the 
specialized agencies and the consultations with the executive heads of the 
specialized agencies and with the representatives of the non-governmental 
organizations. 

86. The sponsors had based the draft resolution on the principle that the 
specialized agencies could play an important role in accelerating the decolonization 
process and that it was their duty to follow the example of the General Assembly and 
its main bodies in that field. They were duty-bound to implement, in their 
respective areas of competence and on the basis of their own resources, the 
Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples. 

87. In the preamble the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.4/34/L.l3 had thought it 
worthwhile to include a new paragraph taking account of the relevant provisions of 
the Final Declaration of the Sixth Conference of Heads of State or Government of the 
Non-Aligned Countries held at Havana in September 1979. 

88. He drew the Committee 1 s attention particularly to paragraph 6 of the draft 
resolution, in which the specialized agencies and other United Nations bodies were 
requested to render as a matter of urgency all possible moral and material assistance 
to the colonial peoples in Africa struggling for their liberation from colonial 
rule. It was also important that the organizations which had not yet done so should 
include in the agenda of the meetings of their principal bodies an item on the 
progress they had achieved in the implementation of the Declaration and the other 
relevant resolutions of the United Nations. 

89. The aim of the draft resolution was to ensure that the specialized agencies 
provided assistance to the colonial peoples and their national liberation movements 
in their noble struggle for freedom, self-determination and independence. The 
sponsors were firmly of the view that the adoption of the text would mark a new 
stage in the struggle of the United Nations against colonialism, racial 
discrimination and apartheid, and for the freedom, self-determination and 
independence of all the colonial countries and peoples. 

90. The CHAIR~ffiN announced that the Congo and Ghana had become co-sponsors of draft 
resolution A/C.4/34/L.3/Rev.l concerning East Timor and that Cape Verde, India, 
Madagascar, l!Iozambique and Zaire had become co-sponsors of draft resolution 
A/C. 4/34/1.13. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. I . .. 


